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Dear Angela and Wes,
 
In light of the applicant’s request for the Panel to amend Condition 49 relating to Section 94
Contributions, Council has reviewed this matter.
 
Upon review of the Section 94 contributions an error in Council’s calculation has been identified.
 
The table on Page 84 of the Assessment report identifies an Open Space Monetary Contribution
of $2,025,508 as being required.
 
In fact, a recalculation has identified that the amount required by the Open Space contributions
plan is in fact $2,188,216.
 
Accounting for the value of the land dedication of $1,057,528, the monetary contribution for
open space should be $1,130,688.00; and the total Section 94 contributions payable being
$1,546,818.
 
Accordingly, in the event the Panel decides to approve the application, Council requests that
Condition 49 be amended to reflect these revised figures.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Anna Walker | Senior Assessment Officer
Leichhardt Municipal Council  |  7 - 15 Wetherill Street  |  Leichhardt NSW 2040
Phone: 02 9367 9207  |  Fax: 02 9367 9030
Email: annaw@lmc.nsw.gov.au  |  Web: www.leichhardt.nsw.gov.au
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